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BT1TLL HASLAM, MAYOR Finance & Accountabllity

DATE:

TO:

FROM :

Office of the Purchasing Agent

ADDENDUM # 3

March 16, 2010
All Interested Qualifiers

Boyceﬁ./ﬁfans, Purchasing Agent, City Of Knoxville

SUBJECT: Request For Qualifications: “Professional Design, Civil Engineering & Environmental

Services, Pedestrian / Bicycle Bridge, Knoxville South Waterfront Redevelopment
Area, TDOT Project PIN # 113061.00, Federal Project No. TCSP-9TN(2), State Project
No. 47LPLM-FO-038”

QUALIFICATIONS TO BE OPENED: April 2, 2010% at 11:00 a.m., Eastern time

This addendum is published to answer questions received from potential qualifiers concerning the
above stated RFQ and is now a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original specifications

as noted.

*Ttem 1.

Change of Submission Deadline

April 2, 2010, is a City holiday; therefore, the deadline for submission of qualifications is
hereby changed to April 1, 2010, at 11:00 a.m.

Item 2.

Q.
A.

>

Responses to Questions Raised at Pre-Bid Meeting (March 15, 2010)

Will additional geotechnical reports be necessary?

Probably. The reports already generated in association with this project are available
at www.cityofknoxville.org/southwaterfront, at the "UT Pedestrian Bridge'' and
"Schematic Design' links, and were preliminary only.

What is the anticipated budget for this project?

A good budget target would be in the vicinity of the $7.2 million federal transportation
grant already awarded to the City of Knoxville, which is separate and apart from the
$666,900 grant awarded to the City for this contract. There has been no announced
budget or funding commitment on the part of the City of Knoxville for bridge
construction at the current time.
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Q.
A,

Will the three design proposers be required to submit a detailed budget in their proposals?
No. We would, however, expect that the issue of construction cost be addressed since
it is an evaluation criterion that is heavily weighted.

Who will be responsible for property acquisitions/easements?

Knoxville’s Community Development Corporation (KCDC) will perform this function
south of the river. The City will likely be responsible for this north of the river, but
may arrange for assistance, either through change order or through separately
contracted services after TDOT issues a Notice to Proceed for property acquisition.

Will the Evaluation Committee be the same for both the RFQ and the RFP evaluations?
Yes.

Q. Has the specific length of span between bridge piers been determined?
A. No. The minimum horizontal clearance for the Tennessee River Barge Channel is

provided in the RFQ, but does not cite a specific, finite dimension.

Item 3. List of Attendees at Pre-Bid Meeting
Copies of the sign-in sheets from the pre-bid meeting (March 15, 2010) immediately follow
this Addendum.

- End of Addendum #3 -
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